## **OLD COLONY JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE**

Advising the Old Colony Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and the Old Colony Planning Council (OCPC)

C/o Old Colony Planning Council, 70 School Street, Brockton, MA 02301

Phone: 508-583-1833 / www.ocpcrpa.org / @OldColonyPC



Thursday, June 2, 2022, 12:00 P.M. to 1:00 P.M.

**Held Virtually via Zoom** 

Join Zoom Virtual Meeting
<a href="https://zoom.us/join">https://zoom.us/join</a>
Meeting ID: 829 1622 1251
Passcode: 734734

Dial by your location +1-646-518-9805 or +1-646-558-8656

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions
- 2. Public Comments
- 3. Minutes of May 5, 2022 Meeting
- 4. Communications
- 5. Reports
  - A. Brockton Area Regional Transit Authority (BAT)
    - Presentation: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal
  - B. Greater Attleboro-Taunton Regional Transit Authority (GATRA)
  - C. South Coast Rail (SCR) Project
- 6. Old Business
  - A. FFY 2022-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Implementation
- 7. New Business
  - A. Election of Old Colony JTC Officers 2022-2023
  - B. WalkBoston Making Massachusetts More Walkable
    - Guest Speaker: Stacey Beuttell, Executive Director of WalkBoston
  - C. Draft FFY 2023 Old Colony Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)
    - 21-Day Public Review Period
- 8. Other Business
  - A. Community Local Technical Assistance Studies
  - B. Staff Reviews on ENFs, EIRs and NPCs
  - C. Regional Concerns and Local Community Transportation Issues
- 9. Adjournment

The Old Colony MPO fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes and regulations in all programs and activities. The Old Colony MPO operates without regard to race, color, or national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, sex, disability, ancestry, ethnicity, gender, gender identity or expression, sexual orientation, religion, creed, veteran's status, or background.

Any person who believes that they or any specific class of persons to be subject to discrimination prohibited by Title VI may by themselves or by a representative file a written complaint with the Old Colony MPO. Complaints are to be filed no later than 180 days from the date of the alleged discrimination. This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities and those with limited English proficiency. Accessibility accommodations and language services will be provided free of charge, upon request, as available. Please contact Mary Waldron at 508-583-1833 Extension 202 for more information.

- If this information is needed in another language, please contact Mary Waldron at 508-583-1833 Extension 202.
- Se esta informação é necessária em outro idioma, entre em contato com Mary Waldron em 508-583-1833 Ramal 202.
- Si se necesita esta información en otro idioma, por favor póngase en contacto con Mary Waldron al 508-583-1833 extensión 202.
- Si yo bezwen enfòmasyon sa a nan yon lòt lang, tanpri kontakte Mary Waldron nan 508-583-1833 Ekstansyon 202.

The public discussion of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) at Old Colony JTC, Old Colony MPO, and transportation meetings satisfies the Program of Projects (POP) public hearing requirements of the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).